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PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

ADDENDUM 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
The following dates/times have been changed:   

• Questions Due: 8/5/2024 at 12:00PM, EST. 
• Proposals Due: 8/19/2024 at 12:00PM, EST. 

 
The following pages shall clarify and/or modify the original bid document(s) as issued by the University of Louisville. 
 
Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with proposal or by separate letter.  Acknowledgement must be 
received in the Department of Procurement Services, Service Complex Building, University of Louisville no later than 8/19/2024 at 
12:00PM, EST. If by separate letter, the following information must be placed in the lower left-hand corner of the envelope: 
 

Solicitation No.: RP-043-24 

Title: Volleyball Offices Renovation 

Due Date: 8/19/2024 at 12:00PM, EST. 

 
Authorized By:   

Procurement 
Services 

 

 
Receipt Acknowledged: 

Company  

Signature  

Name (print)  

Date  

 

Date of Notice: 7/30/2024 

Solicitation No.: RP-043-24 

Title: Volleyball Offices Renovation 

Addendum No.: 1 



RP-043-24 

Vendor Questions 

 

1. Can you provide casework, countertop finishes, and LVT flooring finish? 

University Response:  

Solid Surface – Corian Solid Surface Silver Birch 
Laminate Cabinets – Base Cabinet – Wilsonart Premium Laminate – Blackbird 5024k-19 
LVT – Milliken 5MM LVT – Reflective, Reverse LRF154 
LVT – Milliken 5MM LVT – Light Wash, Shade LLW154 

2. Please provide details on materials for trophy case. 

University Response: 3/8” Glass Shelving with aircraft cable suspension 

3. Please provide MEP drawings. 

University Response:  Please see the following link: 

• https://louisville.box.com/s/gvwrwex30d8rlcbanvpp125scvtcih3d  

4. Please provide specs on wall tile above south wall casework. 

University Response: Tile – Lixil – Inax Wall Tile – Format Mix – YM-Form/BL-Mix – 
Monolithic 

5. Are there any special features or minimal specifications for the 3 tv’s in the conference 
room? 

University Response: 75” and Two (2) 55” TVs, preference for airplay capability on all 3 

6. Will there be a dedicated area for dump truck or dumpster? 

University Response: Yes 

7. Are there any limitations on work hours or noisy work conditions? 

University Response: No 

8. Per the building drawing (Exhibit A) provided in the RFP under Supplemental Documents, it 
shows North in the direction of the volleyball court.  The locations of the walls discussed in 
the scope of work seem to have North facing the top of the page (towards the 4x12 marker 
board and 6x6 screen to be removed).  For clarification purposes, are we to assume North is 
correct on the drawing or in the RFP Scope of Work? 
 
University Response: Assume North is the top of the page 

 
9. Per the Conference Room Scope of Work in the RFP, it calls for removing and salvaging all 

ceiling tiles.  When I spoke to Zach, he said that it should have also included replacing all the 

https://louisville.box.com/s/gvwrwex30d8rlcbanvpp125scvtcih3d


ceiling tiles in the conference room.  Are we replacing all the ceiling tiles in the conference 
room?  If so, what are the specs of the new ceiling tiles? Is the existing ceiling grid and 
lighting remaining the same in the conference room? 
 
University Response: We want to salvage all that we can and just replace any damaged tiles. 
Existing Grid and lighting remain.  
 
 

10. What are the specs for the casework and solid surface counters in the Conference Room? 
University Response: Solid Surface – Corian Solid Surface Silver Birch 
Laminate Cabinets – Base Cabinet – Wilsonart Premium Laminate – Blackbird 5024k-19 

 

11. What are the specs of the wall graphics in the Lobby, Conference Room and Corridor? What 
material would match other wall graphics in the offices? 
 
University Response: Vinyl wall covering 

 
12. What are the paint specs (brand) for the walls and doors? Are we to paint the door frames as 

well? 
 
University Response: Sherwin Williams, Do not need to paint door frames. 

 
 
13. What are the specs for the LVT going in the Conference Room and Lobby? 

 
University Response: LVT – Milliken 5MM LVT – Reflective, Reverse LRF154, LVT – Milliken 
5MM LVT – Light Wash, Shade LLW154 

 

14. What brand and models of TV’s in the conference room? 
 
University Response: Samsung or LG would be preference.  

 
15. What are the specs for the wall tile in the conference room? 

 
University Response: Tile – Lixil – Inax Wall Tile – Format Mix – YM-Form/BL-Mix –    
Monolithic 
 
 

16. Are we framing and hanging new walls?  
 
University Response: No  
 

17. What are the Wall Types?  



 
University Response: Drywall 
 
 

18. What is the Ceiling and Deck height? 
 
University Response: Ceiling height is approximately 9’  
 
 
 

19. Is there acoustical ceiling tile work? 
 
University Response: Yes, salvaging tiles and replacing any damaged tiles  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scope Finishes 
 

• LVT – Milliken 5MM LVT – Reflective, Reverse LRF154 
• LVT – Milliken 5MM LVT – Light Wash, Shade LLW154 
• Tile – Lixil – Inax Wall Tile – Format Mix – YM-Form/BL-Mix – Monolithic 
• Solid Surface – Corian Solid Surface Silver Birch 
• Laminate Cabinets – Base Cabinet – Wilsonart Premium Laminate – Blackbird 5024k-19 
• Shelving – Wilsonart Traceless Laminate – Black Velvet – 15505-31 
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